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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard E. Cunningham, Director Rpggg“ o
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety  (CMacDonald
RWilde
Robert F. Burnett, Director JShaffner
Division of Safeguards LRouse
ESuarez -
Robert E. Browning, Acting Director ABentley WITS ~ =/ 0 7/~

Division of Waste Management

FROM: R. S. Brown, Jr., Assistant to the
Director and Chief,
Program Support Branch, 'MSS

SUBJECT: REVISION OF 10 CFR 170

As a result of the August 10 meeting with Bi1l Miller, LFMB, and 2ob Fonner,
ELD, MMS3S has been tasked to provide ceilings based on defensible assumptions
for the 1icense fee categories in the proposed rule. LFMB provided the enclosed
historical data for use in formulating ceilings.

The following are the assumptions that should be used in fornmlating ceilings.
An expected value should be used for new applications and renewals. The maximum
value should be used for amendments (after excluding any outlyers). If a

ceiling cannot be established either because we have no experience or don't

anticipate any applications, please state so and provide an appropriate explana-

tion that we can forward to LFMB. Please provide your fee data in staff hours
and contract dollars. LFMB will translate these values into total costs based
on the hourly rates in the proposed rule.

Please provide your input to Program Support by September 2 so we can forward both
your fee ceilings and defensible assumptions to the License Fee Management
8ranch. If you have any questions, please contact Claudia Seeliqg on ext. 74072.

Original signed by
R. S. Brom,
R. S. Broun ‘Jr., Assistant to the

Director and Chief,
Program Support Branch. NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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